

Sunland-Tujunga Neighborhood Council

Certified May 27, 2003 P. O. Box 635 • Tujunga, CA 91043 - (818) 951-7411 -- stnc.org

Sunland-Tujunga Neighborhood Council Beautification Committee Meeting Minutes Wednesday, April 20, 2022 Online Meeting Via Zoom 5:30 p.m.

Roll Call at:5:31 pm	
*Carol Hutchinson	Present
Roger Klemm	Present
Nelly Luboff	Present
Gerardo Barrientos	Present (at 5:56)
Marjorie Maxon	Present
Angela Nordhagen	Present
Steve Black	Absent
Matt Walker	Absent
	*STNC Board Member
Committee Quorum:	5 Present for entire meeting, quorum
5	met.

Additional Attendees: *Cindy Cleghorn, Curtis Brown, Tyler Johnson

- 1. Call to Order and Welcome Co-Chair Klemm calls meeting to order. Roll call-- meeting quorum met.
- 2. General Public Comment on Non-Agenda items -

Co-Chair Luboff: Welcomes Curtis Brown who used to work with her. He is now retired and lives in Tujunga. He has been working on the Pinewood mural for the last few Saturdays and is interested in joining the Beautification Committee.

Board Member Cleghorn: 1) Wants to let the committee know about the Keep Los Angeles Beautiful Grants program for exceptional beautification projects: the application period is open now. Co-Chair Klemm requests and she agrees to send committee members the information. 2) Some of the street banners are worn and will be replaced. The STNC has a few others so if you know of a good location, let her know. She thanks the committee for working together.

Member Maxon: Attended this month's STNC board meeting and wants those not in attendance to know the STNC Board approved Matt Walker as a member of this committee. He had scheduled a previous engagement for tonight, but will be attending future meetings.

Board Member Hutchinson: reminds the committee about the Verdugo Hills Cemetery Grand Centennial Event this Saturday from 1 to 9pm. Co-Chair Klemm notes there will be actors portraying some notable local historical figures and many other events.

3. Approve March 16, 2022 Meeting Minutes – no proposed changes. Co-Chair Luboff moves to approve; Member Nordhagen seconds. Minutes approved.



Sunland-Tujunga Neighborhood Council

Certified May 27, 2003 P. O. Box 635 • Tujunga, CA 91043 - (818) 951-7411 -- stnc.org

- 4. Update on Pinewood Mural Project Co-Chair Luboff reports that there is still an issue with drainage / water damage to the wall. She and Member Barrientos will schedule a meeting with the Pinewood principal because that section of the mural cannot be painted until this section of the wall is repaired. There is approximately \$1,500 left in the budget. Member Barrientos is going to calculate how much more paint is needed to complete the mural, there may be enough left in the budget to cover the cost of the anti-graffiti coating but she may have to ask the STNC board for more money to cover this cost.
- 5. Pinewood Mural Grand Opening Event Board Member Hutchinson shares that the principal would like the mural event to be on Tuesday or Wednesday the week of June 6th and it will be only for the 4th graders because they study local history that year. The students have to go outside the school to see the mural, so she wants a limited number of students. Member Klemm thinks it might be a good idea to have two events, one for the students and another on Saturday for members of the public. Member Barrientos thinks it would be better to have these events in August when the mural will be completely done. He likes the idea of two events.
- 6. Update on Welcome Garden Co-Chair Klemm notes the garden is looking good and he does not think it needs anything. Co-Chair Luboff notes she and members Maxon and Nordhagen are available for weekday tasks if necessary. Member Klemm shows pictures of some of the wildflowers now in bloom. More pictures are available on the Welcome Garden Facebook page. He still needs to contact the City arborist about trimming the oak trees.
- 7. Next Meeting May 18th at 5:30 pm. Meeting adjourned at 6:04 pm.

Minutes by Marjorie Maxon